God and Young Adult Issues

Ву

Frank Danger

(21,415 Words)

Please Click Here to View Our Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View Our Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

Ta	able of Contents	2
lr	troduction	5
Se	exual Orientation	6
	The Types of Sexual Orientation	6
	Pursuing Parenthood	6
	Preventing STD Infections	7
	Responsible Sexual Activity	7
	Benefits of Heterosexual Marriage	8
	Benefits of Same-Gendered Marriage	8
	God Plays a Role in Matchmaking	9
	The Process of Sexual Intimacy	9
	Under Aged Sexual Activity	10
	God and Young Adult Virgins	10
	God and Birth Control	11
	What Happens During an Abortion?	11
Substance Abuse		12
	Consequences of Substance Abuse	12
	Substance Abuse Awareness Programs	12
	Doing Drugs Hurts God	13
	God Punishes the Dealers	13
	Talk About What God Wants	14
	God Responds to Substance Abuse	14
	God, the Holy Spirit, and Surveillance	15
	Dealers Will Answer to God's Discipline	15
	God Seeks to Help Substance Abusers	16
	What God Cannot Tolerate	16
	Young Adults Must Go to God	17
G	od and Young Adult Dating	18
	Consequences of Sexual Activity	18
	A Couple Negotiates an Agreement	18

	Consummation of a Relationship	19
	Pressure to Become Engaged	19
	Birth Control During Dating	20
	STD's and High-Risk Behaviors	20
	God's Factory of Human Life	21
	Sexual Activity and God	21
	God, Young Adults, and Parenthood	22
	Dating and Rape	22
(God and Education Issues	23
	God Exists for All Us	23
	Who Creates All Life?	23
	All of Us Answer to God	24
	Communication Through Prayer	24
	We Cannot Promote Agnosticism	25
	God and Your Parents Created You	25
	God, Educators, and Good Grades	26
	Religious Studies for All Students	26
	Teaching Kids How to Pray	27
	Teaching Right Versus Wrong	27
	Extra-Help Programs	28
	What Does God's Love Do for Them?	28
	What Is God's Discipline?	29
	God and Sexual Abuse	29
	When a Student Must Go to God	30
	Working to Help Others	30
(God and Peer Pressure	31
	Good Versus Bad Peer Pressure	31
	When to Reject Bad Peer Pressure	31
	Rejecting Pressure to Do Hurtful Things	32
	What Is Negative Peer Pressure?	32
	What Is Positive Peer Pressure?	33
	God, Peer Groups, and Discipline	33
	Peer Groups Answer to God	34

God and Offensive Sexual Behaviors	34
Alcoholism in College Must End	35
God and Constructive Peer Pressure	35
Achieving a Career and Parenthood	36
Achieving Parenthood for God	36
God Guides Us to a Career	36
God Helps Us with Stress	37
Does Birth Control Hurt a Woman?	37
The Crowning Glory of Loving God	38
Hearing a Baby's Thoughts	38
Conclusion	
Our Young Adults Are Part of God	39
God Grooms Us for Parenthood	39
We Can't Encourage Kids to Ignore God	40
God and Heterosexual Activities	40
Young Adults and High-Risk Sexual Behaviors	41
Our Young Adults Must Go to God	41
Young Adults and God's Discipline	42
Young Adults Discover Destiny	42

Introduction

The young adult years are a critical period for our relationship with God. There are so many decisions that we must make about the role that we will play in God's Existence and the role that God will play in our lives. We must try to understand what God's will for us is. We must understand the benefits of fulfilling God's will and enjoying the benefits of doing what He would want Us to do. Likewise, we would have to understand the liability of refusing to fulfill God's will and the consequences of refusing to do what God wants us to do.

Young adulthood is time in our lives when we discover the existence of God in our lives. We being to think about whether we want to pursue parenthood. We think about what type of education we want to pursue. We think about what kind of peer relationships that we are going to pursue. We think about what role we will play in the God's Family of Humanity.

God and the Holy Spirit can encourage us to engage in constructive behaviors. We can accomplish outstanding goals in our academic efforts. We can be a beloved student and friend to all of those that know us in our schools. We can prepare to be some one that will that will make a positive effect of the lives of those that are less fortunate than us.

Likewise, we can emerge as a troublemaker for God and for the Holy Spirit. We can consider behaving in ways that hurt God and the Holy Spirit. We can behave in ways that hurt our family members and friends that love us. We can find ways to learn how to injure Humanity. Young adulthood can be a transformation that can cause us to be a person that is on a mission to hurt himself or herself and/or to hurt others.

God and the Holy Spirit try to develop young adults into adults that will make significant contributions to Humanity and to our society. We can grow into an adult that can make a positive difference in people's lives. We can love others on behalf of God so that their lives will become more fulfilling and productive.

Young adults must discover that they exist as part of a huge Universe of Human Beings. They must come to understand that we all answer to God when we are all part of Humanity. We learn to love God and to be able to fall in love with others during this special period in our lives. We can reach out to God to discover our destiny. We can come to understand what God what role God wants us to play as part of His Human Family. We can make plans as to how to fulfill the will of God as far as achieving our destiny is concerned.

Young adults must decide whether they want to pursue parenthood. They must decide whether parenthood is right for them. We all can achieve parenthood. God gives all of us the ability to achieve parenthood. We all have the right to achieve parenthood. We also must right to decline our right to be parents. God gives us the choice to do one or the other.

Preparing for a career is a very important part of a young adult's relationship with God. A young adult can follow the career path that God lays out for him or her. A young adult can decline the career path that God wants him or her to follow. This type of conflict can disrupt Humanity even though no one really notices the fact that young adults are refusing to negotiate with God about their careers and possible with their God-Given power to achieve and to pursue the responsibilities of parenthood.

Sexual Orientation The Types of Sexual Orientation

There are three types of sexual orientation. They are called heterosexuality, homosexuality, and bisexuality.

A heterosexual young adult or a heterosexual adult seeks to pursue parenthood by working with God and a member of the opposite gender. A heterosexual young adult seeks to prepare for the effort to find a partner of the opposite gender as a candidate for marriage that might help him or her to work with God to create a new human life. God creates a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman.

Homosexuals refuse to work with God and with a member of the opposite gender to pursue and/or to achieve parenthood. Furthermore, they imitate the intimacy that a heterosexual couple that is pursuing parenthood would share to try to impregnate a member of the same gender. Homosexual tend to believe that they can impregnate a member of the same gender by the same process that heterosexuals of the opposite gender work with God to create a new human life. They expect God to tolerate this forever.

Bisexual young adults and bisexual adults believe that they can impregnate members of the same gender and of the opposite gender concurrently. A man believes that he can impregnate a man during intimacy and that he can also impregnate a woman during intimacy. A woman thinks that she can become pregnant with a man during intimacy and that she can become pregnant with a female partner during intimacy.

The real question here is very scary. Does God have to tolerate these types of lifestyles and theories of the uses of sexual fluids and sexual intimacy regardless of whether He approves of this?

Pursuing Parenthood

God is a factory of human life. God wants all young adults to prepare to become parents. God wants all young adults to look forward to the happiness that they can achieve in their lives when they would with a partner of an opposite gender to bring a new human life into the world and to develop that human life for the rest of the son's life or the daughter's life

Young adults that date members of the opposite gender with the intent to find a partner with the goal of achieving a marriage engagement and a marriage that would lead to parenthood are on very good terms with God. Young adults that are ready to pursue parenthood as student are joys and sources of happiness for God.

God wants a young adult to grow into an adult that can tolerate the stresses and the responsibilities or working with a spouse and with Him to bring a new life into the world and to continue to develop that life for the rest of everyone's life.

God is very hurt whenever young adults decide to refuse to pursue parenthood. God is very sad when many human beings has no interest in working with Him to develop new human lives. We must understand God's pain when many of us will not work with Him to achieve parenthood.

Preventing STD Infections

Some young adults can become irresponsible with their sexual behaviors. They can engage in sexual activities without the intent to create a new human life. They can have sexual behaviors because they think that it feels good. They sometimes think that they can offend God with their sexual behaviors and that God will not punish them for it.

God will punish our young adults for engaging in sexual behaviors that offend Him. Young adults can be sexually promiscuous. They can use drugs concurrently with engaging in sexual activity. They can engage in sexual activity with no intent to create a human life. They can exchange sexual body fluids in a promiscuous manner that might offend God.

There are two ways that God can punish young adults for being reckless with their sexual behaviors.

One problem is an underaged pregnancy. A teenage pregnancy is the most devastating tragedy that a family of a young adult girl can face. Girls can seek to face their raging hormones in a way that is destructive and suicidal. God does not want to tolerate an indefinite stream of self-destructive sexual behaviors from young adults. A young girl that repeatedly has sexual activity with a boyfriend faces a high probability of becoming pregnant.

The second problem is the infection of sexually transmitted diseases. God has a limit to his patience when he sees young adult sexual behaviors that offend Him. Our young adults must be respectful to God in the way that they perceive safe and productive sexual activity that honors God and does not offend Him.

Our schools must teach our young adults about engaging in responsible sexual behaviors that honor God when they are motivated by the need to create and to develop the existence of new human lives.

Responsible Sexual Activity

Young adults must look to family planning educators for advice and instruction about how to engage in responsible sexual activity. Responsible sexual activity must do with working with a partner of the opposite gender to assume the responsibilities of parenthood.

Planned sexual activity is responsible because a man and a woman try to understand when to engage in safe sexual intimacy to maximize the chances that they can achieve a pregnancy.

Responsible sexual activity is a series of attempts to achieve sexual intimacy by a man and a woman that will continue until the achieve a pregnancy. God tolerates these repeated efforts to engage in sexual behaviors. However, the couple can face an unplanned pregnancy if the man and woman engage in a series of sexual encounters after a childbirth without the intent to conceive a human life.

Responsible sexual activity requires that both partners that are involved in the relationship are monogamous. They are intimate with only one partner over a broad period. That they devoted to only one sexual partner whether they have the intent to create and to develop human life within their relationship with God. Monogamy means that only two persons are allowed in a relationship at any given time for the life of the relationship.

Benefits of Heterosexual Marriage

The greatest joy that a heterosexual man and/or a heterosexual woman can experience in their lives is assuming the role of a parent of new human beings that God has created.

Children help God to find a reason to exist on this planet. Children also bring joy and happiness to their family members. They bring joy and happiness to the siblings and to their parents. Children are lovable. Children are caring. They are beautiful images of God.

Working with God and with a spouse to raise children give parents a way to help Humanity to become a better more mature organization of human beings.

We love God by loving our children. God loves us through the love that He has for our children. Love that exists between God, parents, and children makes us happy. It gives us a purpose to succeed as a part of Humanity. It is the greatest accomplish that we could achieve by working with God and a spouse in His Universe.

We are responsible for bringing that kind of happiness into our human family. We are responsible for rewarding God for giving us the opportunity to exist as part of a macrocosm of human beings. The most wonderful way that we can reward him for giving us the privilege to exist with him and with all our brothers and sisters all over the Universe.

Young adults should work with God to do everything that we can to help God to achieve the maximum number of childbirths that may be humanly possible in everyday of God's Life. We must remember that we our young adults and adults must show love for God in this manner.

Benefits of Same-Gendered Marriage

There are some benefits to some individuals that are in same-gendered marriages. Both partners maybe free of infections of sexually transmitted diseases. They can enjoy a monogamous relationship without the threat of becoming infected with sexually transmitted diseases.

However, that may change if the partners begin to have sexual relations outside the relationship. They may become infected with sexually transmitted diseases at some point in the future if their other partners are infected and either do not know it or do not care to know it.

The members of same-gendered couples live a carefree life where they do not have to face the stresses and the problems of heterosexual couples. They have decided that they do not need to deal with the stresses of heterosexual couples. They want to live a simple life.

Exchanging body fluids and sexual activity are two different things. Sexual activity happens when a heterosexual couple exchanges sexual fluids to conceive a human life. Sexual activity in a same-gendered couple must do with exchanging body fluids for no reason. An exchange of body fluids between the members of the same gender does not really accomplish anything for the partners. It accomplishes nothing for their relationship with God. Maybe the members of same-gendered relationships feel pleasure and satisfaction from imitating sexual activity by exchanging body fluids with either a monogamous partner of with promiscuous partners. God makes decisions as to which same-gendered couples exist with sexually transmitted diseases and which do not exist with sexually transmitted diseases.

God Plays a Role in Matchmaking

God is a matchmaker for all young adults. God wants every young adult man to find his fiancé in his school before he begins to pursue his career. God wants every young adult woman to find a fiancé to marry while she is in school before she graduates.

God is the way that a potential boyfriend and a potential girlfriend will meet each other in a school. God causes the male candidate and the female candidate to run into each other. God puts a lot of pressure on them to exchange their contact information.

God works in the backs of their minds to encourage them to get to know each other and to pursue a friendship. God tries to help them to develop an interest in each other. God tries to help them to develop a mutual interest in developing a friendship.

There are times when God will resort to the desperation between a young adult man and a young adult woman that might graduate without a boyfriend, a girlfriend, or a fiancé. That then becomes an arranged romance. Our young adults do not understand that our colleges and universities are God's Factories for the Development of Premarital Relationships. God loves to create relationships between men and women in colleges and universities.

God is the one that helps a boyfriend to find the strength and the courage to buy a diamond engagement ring and to propose to a girlfriend. There comes a time in a relationship when God wants a boyfriend and a girlfriend to take their relationship to the next level. That level is an engagement.

The final goal is to achieve a marriage. That is when gets a chance to build new human beings. That is when God finds His dreams to work with a husband and wife as a father and mother. That is when God's Matchmaking skills have finally worked perfectly.

The Process of Sexual Intimacy

There is no reason why schools should refuse to allow young adult students in middle schools and in high schools to understand the process of sexual intimacy. Our young adults have the right to understand the mechanisms of sexual intercourse, conception, the development of a human fetus, and childbirth. They also have the right to understand the biology of the male and female sexual reproductive organs. Young adult man and young adult women have the right to understand the Female Menstrual Cycle.

When should young adults consider engaging in sexual intimacy? Our students need to learn strategies to help them to decide when sexual activity with a partner of the opposite gender is justified. Where can they learn about birth control? Where can they buy birth control and where can they buy it. Who trains our young adults to use birth control devices?

Why would young adults engage in intimacy without the intent to work with God to create a human life.? What is sexual exploitation of male and female undergraduate students?

Why do we not have schools that help our young adults to understand their options when it comes to understanding sexual intimacy and when it is medically advisable for them to proceed into sexual intimacy as young adult undergraduate student.

Under Aged Sexual Activity

Why would parents allow a fifteen-year-old freshman girl in high school to date a seventeen-year-old junior in high school? They can date each other repeatedly. Eventually, however, they will succumb to the temptation to engage in sexual activity.

Young adults in high schools that attempt to engage in sexual activity can destroy themselves. The real threat is an unplanned pregnancy. It is the worst horror that parents will face when they are raising a teenage girl. It is an unbelievable disaster. It is the responsibility of the parents for allowing a naive daughter to fall under the exploitation of a sexual predator as a boyfriend.

What is the more attractive strategy for dealing with this disaster? Should the girl give birth to the baby and raise it as a teenage single mother? Should she give birth to the baby and then give it up for adoption? Should the female teenager just have an abortion?

How could a young female teenager with no education and with no job possible raise a baby into a toddler with a boyfriend that violated her to the point where he destroyed her life. How can a teenage mother continue to be a student in a local high school?

Giving up your own baby for adoption is the most painful disaster that can ever happen to a mother. It hurts to lose your children to the foster care system. It hurts when you do not see your children anymore when they can no longer be part of your life for the rest of your life.

An abortion is the attempt to cause a miscarriage by trying to destroy God's efforts to develop a human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. God creates all human life. Only God can cause a miscarriage during a pregnancy. Doctors are supposed to help Humanity to bring human lives into the world and to help us to develop human lives. They are not allowed to destroy God's efforts to create a human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

God and Young Adult Virgins

There comes a time in a young adult's life when they will want to engage in sexual intercourse and sexual intimacy for the first time.

Many couples that are not engaged are interested in consummating their relationship by losing their virginity to each other. A young adult man and a young adult woman must understand the risk of engaging in sexual activity just for making a promise to each other that they will stay together for the rest of their lives.

A young adult boy can ruin a young adult girl's life if he is trying to engage in sexually exploiting his girlfriend. Consummation without a marriage proposal, an engagement, and/or a marriage really sounds like mutual exploitation. God does not support mutual exploitation between young adult boys and girls.

God does not support young adults that want to lose their virginity because they are curious about what sexual intercourse feels like. Maybe, they need to be submissive to their partner in the relationship to keep it from collapsing. God wants the motivation behind a young adult's first sexual experience to be an effort to work to conceive a new human life with a married partner. It is logical that losing your virginity just to be more acceptable to a partner and a peer group makes no sense.

God and Birth Control

Birth control hurts God. Birth control devices are designed to frustrate God's efforts to create a new human life during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman. Birth control is supposed to make it very difficult for God to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life. Birth control can be so powerful that it can completely stop God from creating a new human life during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman.

We should warn female young adults about the emotional pain and suffering that they will face if they abuse birth control devices. We must warn young adult girls that God is not on very good terms with the use of birth control. Young adult girls should reject their boyfriend's efforts to exploit them by rejecting the use of birth control and by rejecting any proposed sexual activity that the boyfriend requests.

It is an insult to take a medication or to use a device that tells God that He is not welcomed to create human life during sexual intimacy between a young adult man and a young adult woman. It is an insult to use medications and devices that can completely stop God from creating a human life inside His Factory of Human Life.

It is God's decision as to whether to create a human life during sexual intimacy. It is not our decision to tell God whether He can create a new human life during intimacy or that He cannot create a new human life during intimacy. The medical community should understand that. Our schools should understand that. Our undergraduate students should understand that. We must stop hurting God by thinking that we make decisions about the creation of life during sexual intimacy instead of the Supreme Being that is Our Creator of Human Life.

What Happens During an Abortion?

We should require our young adult female virgins to view movies of surgical procedure of childbirth and movies that showcase abortion procedure. They should then talk to family planning counselors about how they then feel about an abortion after seeing a movie which showcased an abortion procedure. They would also talk about what would happen during childbirth.

They would fill out questionnaires about their experiences with these two types of films. Gynecologists and obstetricians would be there to answer any of their questions. They family planning counselors with then give the young adult female virgins a certificate that would give them the right between choosing to have a childbirth if they would become pregnant or to have an abortion if they would become pregnant. The high school seminar would then end.

Our young adult virginal girls need to know the damage that awaits them if they choose to have an abortion after getting pregnant with a boyfriend when they finally get a boyfriend. They need to understand the suffering that they will endure because of the trauma to their reproductive system.

They should be warned that they must be responsible with their sexual behaviors so that they will not have to face a situation when they will have to face a decision about an abortion. We not allow our young adult girls to face sexual exploitation and an unplanned pregnancy. We should help our young adult boys and young adult girls about what happens during an abortion and if such an option could solve any options for them at all.

Substance Abuse

Consequences of Substance Abuse

God wants to help all young adults who are tormented by the demon of substance abuse. God has worked with the government to create thousands of treatment centers and treatment programs to help people that believe that they want to hurt themselves with illegal substance abuse.

It is better to try to make sure that they will never abuse illegal drugs than to wait until it is too late and to have to put them under arrest and to commit them into substance abuse rehabilitation programs. We must be very graphic when we will teach our young kids in grammar schools and middle schools about the horrors that they can face out on the streets.

We must educate them about the dead-end street that they face if they choose to abuse alcohol and illegal recreational drugs. Our goal is to keep them off dope. Our goal is not to allow them to fall over a cliff and then to try to repair the damage that happens later. We do not want them to be arrested. We do not want our kids and young adults to ever get high on street dope.

Our kids and young adults must see the correctional facilities that they will live in if they use firearms and street drugs. Our kids and young adults must come to understand how their lives can become destroyed when they take that first dose of crack or meth. They must see how substance abuser waste away in their trailer parks and as homeless people out on the streets.

Substance abuse does nothing for the relationships between God and our young adults. God wants our young adults to stop using drugs. God wants all our young adults to have the training and experience that they will need from their education to completely reject drugs for their entire lives.

Substance Abuse Awareness Programs

All our public school, private school, and religious school students deserve to have training about issue of under aged substance abuse prevention. Our students must understand that they must understand what is in their best interests. They must understand the sad fate of millions of previous young adults and adults that crashed because they did not have the training and the understanding that they needed to have the strength to reject dope on the streets.

We need to be honest with our students when we explain why so many people turn to illegal drugs for relief from stress. Substance abusers are sick. They need help. They do not know where to get help. They see that substance abuse is a way to survive in a life that is not survival able for them. They do not know what else to do for a living. They do not know how to make peace with God. They do not know how to work.

Our students must understand that in this modern age that we are trying hard to keep them from suffering self-destruction with illegal drugs and alcohol. Our students must understand that our local law enforcement officers are our friends. They must understand that they can count on law enforcement for help in keeping our streets completely free of drugs. Our students must understand that the last thing that a local law enforcement officer would ever have to do would be to have to arrest a minor for abusing illegal drugs and alcohol. Our students should be a value to the community.

Doing Drugs Hurts God

Anyone that abuses illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco, and/or firearms severely injures God and makes Him suffer. God does not want to see any of His children hurting themselves with substance abuse issues. God does not develop His toddlers with their parents to see them wasted by illegal substance abuse during young adulthood and adulthood. God is devastated when one of His kids or young adults falls apart on us because of substance abuse.

God wants to help all our substance abusers. God wants to stop from suffering because of the way that His sons and daughters abuse illegal drugs. God wants to help all of Addiction Doctors and Addiction Rehabilitation Medical Professionals to do the best that they can to rescue the lives of substance abusers.

Substance Abuse Treatment Professionals help those that have been using illegal drugs. They also must work with God in our schools to prevent our kids and young adult students from resorting to using illegal drugs. We must treat a problem by preventing a problem from materializing at all.

Substance abuse is one of the top problems that hurts God within our Human Family at this point in our history. People who are substance abusers and those who treat substance abusers cannot understand how God is suffering when He tries to save those that have fallen for dope and when He must do everything that He can to keep our children and kids off dope.

We must recognize how our substance abuse problems are hurting God. We must jump all over these problems so we will finally work with God to succeed in ending substance abuse and in preventing it from ever hurting us again. We must respect God by allowing Him to help us through this and by giving us the power to end His suffering with substance abuse completely.

God Punishes the Dealers

God has no patience with businessmen and businesswomen that make a career out of poisoning and injuring our kids and young adults with illegal drugs and alcohol. God has not given them the authorization to profit from turning our kids and young adults into substance abusers. God has not given them the authorization to sell drugs and to make a career out of selling illegal drugs.

The dealers do not know that God and the Holy Spirit watch everything that they try to do to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others with dope. They do not know the anger that builds up in God's system when He feels the drug dealers want to completely want to destroy His kids and His young adults. God will not tolerate anything like this.

We must warn all parties that are involved that God is angry, frustrated, and violent toward those of us that still get away from convincing our kids and young adults to drink alcohol, to smoke tobacco, and to use illegal drugs. God cannot believe that this problem will not disappear on this planet.

What can we do for God and for our young adults to try to begin to end this nightmare. We must take the dealers off the streets all over the world. We must teach them what happens when they betray God and when they betray God's love for His kids and for His young adults.

God, the Holy Spirit, and Humanity will defeat substance abuse. Substance abuse is a cancer within God's existence within His Human Family. This epidemic is incompatible with Him and will end.

Talk About What God Wants

We must teach our kids and young adults how to pray and how to show love for God. God wants us to know how much He really cares about us. God wants us to know just how much he cares for our kids and young adults. God wants us to know how much patience that He has had with us over the last few thousand years.

Our kids and young adults need to understand the way that God feels about our substance abuse global crisis. Our students must understand that God is there to guide them away from substance abuse disorders and toward using legal medications and legal therapies. Our students must understand that God has no patience with under aged abuse of illegal drugs and alcohol. Our young adults must understand that they must respond to the Forces of God and of the Holy Spirit that will guide them away from the substances and the person that seek to hurt them.

Our young adults should always seek to communicate with God when they are in a high-stress situation such as a potential drug deal. Our young adults should understand how to reject a drug deal. They should know how to walk out on a drug dealer as quickly as possible. They must make sure that they can do to protect their safety while they quickly find a place where they can call their family members or 911.

Are students must understand that God wants to reject and all drug deals. They must try to walk or run to safety. They must them call 911 for assistance. They must follow the instructions of local law enforcement officers.

They should understand that God wants our kids and young adults to behave in that manner during a potential drug deal to reject it. The kids want to do everything that they can to escape the situation without being physically injured. God wants our schools to teach our students what to do during a life-threatening drug deal.

God Responds to Substance Abuse

There is no such thing as getting away with substance abuse. God detects substance abuse in children, young adults, and adults. The Holy Spirit detects substance abuse in children, young adults, and adults. God will not tolerate persistent and indefinite efforts by a young adult or an adult to hurt himself and/or to hurt others because of a substance abuse problem.

God and the Holy Spirit will either offer the substance abuser substance abuse rehabilitation treatment and services or they will face incarceration. God and the Holy Spirit has all substance abusers and substance abuse dealers under surveillance. God and the Holy Spirit will eventually turn you in to law enforcement or to an emergency room because they will alert the authorities that you are a substance abuser that is a threat to himself and/or to herself and/or to others.

God and the Holy Spirit will not continue to allow substance abusers to hurt themselves and/or to hurt themselves forever without getting them help for their problems. God and the Holy Spirit love all of us. They even love substance abusers. That is why they need to force substance abusers and substance abuse dealers to get medical assistance and treatment and to qualify for public assistance benefits. It is not the end of the world when the Forces of Good, God, and the Holy Spirit can give you a new beginning by breaking your cycle of substance abuse and by giving you a chance to start a new life.

God, the Holy Spirit, and Surveillance

God and the Holy Spirit have every illegal drug operation in the world under surveillance. The Pharmaceutical companies that produce illegal drugs do not know What God and the Holy Spirit will ultimately do to them. God and the Holy Spirit also have all drug trafficking operations under surveillance. They also monitor all money laundering all over the world.

God and the Holy Spirit play special roles in aiding and guidance to the armed forces that fight drug trafficking all over the world. God and the Holy Spirit see more of what is happening with money laundering and drug trafficking. God and the Holy Spirit do not tolerate the operations of money launderers and drug traffickers.

God and the Holy Spirit do everything that they can do to guide American and international law enforcement agencies and international military organizations about the whereabouts and the operations of international drug cartels. These are criminals that believe that no one can possibly have them under surveillance. They do not understand that there is a higher power that works to guide law enforcement agencies to take out the operations of all drug dealers, drug traffickers, and drug cartels to destroy them.

God has special relationships with those that try to protect humanity from the menace of substance abuse. God gives paramilitary personnel the right and the authorization to carry out arrests and battles against drug factory operators and drug traffickers even if these criminals think that no one, except God and the Holy Spirit, know what they are doing to injure Humanity's young adults and adults. God works with all the world's law enforcement agencies to take out drug cartels and to destroy them.

Dealers Will Answer to God's Discipline

It is difficult to believe that God ignores the activities of drug operatives. It is even harder to believe that God tolerates drug operatives without punishing them for extended periods of time. God has a short temper when drug operatives continue to test His patients by continuing to pressure our children and young adults to do dope on the streets outside of their schools.

God becomes violent when drug operatives succeed in injuring our young adults when they convince our kids to do dope on the streets and at parties. Drug parties for kids and young adults infuriate God. God and the Holy Spirit guide law enforcement agents and informants to find and to take out drug operatives that want to feed dope to our kids and young adults.

Drug operative take advantage of the fact that our kids and young adults are naive when it comes to the consideration that they go through when it comes to deciding about substance abuse. Drug operatives will be convinced that our students will fall for their schemes to convince them to become substance abusers. Kids will start going to school high on drugs and no one will initially detect it.

God and the Holy Spirit take drug operatives off the streets, off planes, and off of any other way that they use to traffic drugs throughout the world. God will find them and will send them to be tortured for trying to recruit our young adults to make a career out of creating and distributing illegal drugs all over the world. God will make drug cartel dealers to face pain for corrupting our young adults to use dope and for recruiting our young adults to work for drug traffickers in drug cartels.

God Seeks to Help Substance Abusers

God cannot just tolerate a young adult's repeated efforts to injure himself or herself by exercising an addiction to illegal drugs. God is always there to help substance abusers to understand that He cares about them. God wants them to know that Humanity cares about them. God wants them to understand that the discipline that they face from the medical community and from the criminal justice system is an effort to help them to recover from their efforts to hurt themselves. We want to help substance abusers to get off drugs. We do not want to have to punish substance abusers for being hooked on dope.

God has a personal relationship with all of us. God guides all of us in very mysterious ways. God is the Supreme Being that will detect the first moment that we need emergency medical treatment for a chronic medical condition. God will be the first Force to understand that a young adult or an adult is beginning the process of destroying himself or herself with illegal drugs. God is the first person that seeks to help young substance abusers to stop using illegal drugs and alcohol as soon as they start using the dope and the alcohol.

God and the Holy Spirit have worked with the government, with the criminal justice system, and the medical community to develop programs to rehabilitate substance abusers. These programs exist because God and Humanity care about saving the lives of substance abusers. We want them to stop destroying themselves with illegal drugs and alcohol. That is the will of God. We must work with God to help all our brothers and sisters to stay off drugs and to get off drugs by working with God and by educating them properly while they are still in school. We must work with God to accomplish these goals.

What God Cannot Tolerate

God cannot tolerate repeated effort by someone to hurt himself or herself by fantasizing about using alcohol and illegal drugs.

God does not tolerate driving under the influence of controlled substances. God does not want anyone to be a threat to a community of motorists by driving under the influence of substances that can make a motorist a threat to himself and/or a threat to others. God will repeatedly attempt to stop these individuals off the streets.

God does not tolerate appearing at work or at school while a person is high on drugs. There is no place at work for an employee that is stoned on drugs. God can detect an employee's effort to report to work while he or she is high on drugs. God must work with supervisors and with law enforcement to eventually remove the substance abuser from the workplace.

God cannot support young adults that abuse illegal drugs and alcohol at parties and at gettogethers with friends. Young adults should be trained to reject peer groups that encourage them to use drugs and alcohol. Young adults should stay clean and sober. They should never succumb to the will and the pressure of peer groups to use illegal drugs and alcohol.

Our young adults answer to God. Our young adults must work with God to make the right decisions about substance abuse. Our young adults must fulfill the will of God by rejecting illegal drugs and alcohol as underaged students. That is the best option for their relationship with God.

Young Adults Must Go to God

Students can become very confused when they must make decisions about peer relationships and the pressure to abuse controlled substances.

We must train our kids and young adults about how important it is to go to God for help when they need to make decision about illegal drugs and alcohol. Our students must understand that God is always there to help them whenever they need advice and counseling. They must trust their relationship with God to lead them in the right direction. Our young adults must understand that God wants to help them to understand the dangers of using illegal drugs and the consequences that await them if they start using illegal drugs.

Our young adults can go to help to ask for help for practically any other any other reason. God always wants to consider our grievances and concerns. God always wants to understand the extent of the hardships of our children and young adults. God gains satisfaction when He works with the criminal justice system and the medical community to save the lives of children and young adults.

We must teach our kids and young adults to immediately go to God and to the Holy Spirit when they face a crisis such as an invitation to use illegal drugs. God can guide young adult girls if they want to know whether it is the right time to become intimate with a male partner. Our young adults must go to God to discover their destiny and to discover strategies as to how to accomplish their destiny.

We must go to God whenever we face life-threatening issues. When is it advisable for a young adult to consider losing his or her virginity? When should a young adult start dating? When should parents trust their young adult son and young adult daughter to be able to date? God helps our families to deal with these issues.

God and Young Adult Dating Consequences of Sexual Activity

Young adults in high school and/or in college may want to engage in sexual activity. They might not see any problem in dealing with giving each other sexual stimulation. What could go wrong?

The couple's birth control method could malfunction and could fail. The couple could run out of money to pay for birth control. The parents of the young adult girl might discover that their daughter is having sexual activity with a young adult boy outside of wedlock. The sexual intimacy between the young adult boy and the young adult girl could lead to an unplanned pregnancy. There is always a minor treat in the background that a partner may be infected with a sexually transmitted disease.

Under aged sexual activity has the potential to cause emotional injuries to both the young adult boy and the young adult girl. The girl might break up with the boy. The boy might break up with the girl. There is an extreme amount of emotional pain that comes from the end of a relationship that involved numerous incidents of sexually intimacy that will end for some reason of for some reasons.

The emotional pain that a young adult boy can feel at the end of a relationship with a young adult girl can be devastating. Some young adult boys do not understand that young adult girls and women do not have to tolerate the use of birth control for extended periods of time. Young adult boys do not understand that a girlfriend is not a sexual partner. Repeated efforts to injure a young adult girl with sexual activity can make a girl and her parents so sick that they will feel that ending the relationship would be the best option for everyone that s involved.

Young adult boys hurt young adult girls when they rape and violate those girls as undergraduates in a school. Young adult girls are not obliged to continue to engage in sexual relationships with anyone as an undergraduate. Unfortunately, young adult boys discover this too late.

A Couple Negotiates an Agreement

All couples must have a plan of their relationship. They must understand what kind of life that they may have with each other soon and in the distant future. They must think about how compatible they are with each other in their relationship. They must wonder about parenthood. Would they be good parents? Could they live with each other without having conflicts with one another?

A young adult man and a young adult woman should go to God for advice and support when they are trying to understand what their future with each other could possibly become. The couple might be a virginal man and a virginal woman. The couple may have tried to engage in sexual activity. The couple may have dated other young adults before they had met. The couple might have a young adult boy and a young adult girl that have only have only dated one person, each other.

God should be involved in helping young adult boys and young adult girls to understand their options because He wants all couples to evolve into parents. He wants all His couples of young adult boys and young adult girls to evolve into a marriage and into a family with children. God wants to be happy when He has possible brought new human lives into the world. He wants the newborn babies to be happy with their loving parents and loving family.

Consummation of a Relationship

There are times when a young adult boy and a young adult girl want to seal a contract with each other that is apart from an engagement that will be symbolic of their devotion to each other. They choose to engage in an initial sexual experience with one another that shows that they love each other and that they are indefinitely devoted to each other. This ritual is called consummation.

Consummation usually exists outside of a marriage. It sometimes exists within an engagement. It will exist in a dating relationship most of the time. It is doubtful that a couple that consummates a relationship wants to produce a pregnancy while engaging in this ritual. A couple does not automatically agree to a marriage before, during, and after consummation. They only agree to recognize their long-term relationship that will not end.

God wants a man and a woman to be at least to be engaged when he sees a couple consummating a relationship. God cannot have a problem with a couple that wants to consummate a relationship. The couple has every right to make the decision to engage in this ritual. However, God wants consummation to lead to a marriage and to the formation of a family with children.

God also understands that many consummated relationships fail. Many of these relationships disintegrate over time before the young adult boy and the young adult girl can even consider marriage. Therefore, ceiling a commitment with a sexual act of consummation can be very painful in the future if the relationship between the man and the woman in the relationship do not survive the relationship. That is what really hurts God about consummation.

Pressure to Become Engaged

God loves to see a young adult boy and a young adult girl that sincerely love each other in a relationship that is a joy for both families of the young adults. God amplifies the love that the boy and the girl have for each other. The young adult boy and the young adult girl each find God in their relationship with each other.

God becomes more impatient as time passes when He sees the relationship of the young boy and the young girl growing. That is when God starts putting pressure on the young adult boy to begin considering proposing marriage to his girlfriend. God want the young adult boy to understand the joy that he will enjoy when he will start a marriage and/or a family with his girlfriend. God want the young adult boy to know what a joy his life would be if he would live in the same house with his loving girlfriend.

God puts pressure on the young adult girl in the relationship. God tries to cause her to have fantasies about what life would be like to live with her loving boyfriend. God would want her to understand what her life would be like if she would be the mother of lovely children. God would help her to understand that agreeing to say yes to a marriage proposal would be the best thing that she could ever do for herself, for her family, and for his family in the history of her life.

God energizes every powerful relationship between a boyfriend and a girlfriend to face the destiny of marriage and parenthood. God energizes the sexual passion between a husband and wife so that they can become successful in achieving parenthood in a relationship. God helps a husband and a wife to settle all of the disputes that they have against each other.

Birth Control During Dating

Sexual activity between a man and a woman is an effort to work with God to create a new human life inside of "God's Factory of Human Life" inside of a woman's body. That is the purpose of sexual activity. Why are we engaged in sexual activity with a partner of the opposite gender if we do not want to work with God to create a new human life?

Every sexual experience between a young adult boy and a young adult girl is an effort to work with God to conceive a human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a young girl's body. Does a young adult girl become depressed when she tries to get pregnant by engaging in sexual activity without being able to conceive a human life? It is possible that she could get sick from not being able to get pregnant.

Birth control tries to make it difficult, if not impossible, for God to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body during sexual intimacy. We can make this statement in a different way. We use birth control to stop God from creating human life inside of a woman's body while we are working with God to create a human life inside of a woman's body through sexual intimacy at the same time. We want God to create a human life and we want to stop Him from creating a human life at the same time. Is that logical?

Birth control is an expensive risk for our young adults. The consequences of engaging in sexual activity as an under aged adult can be overwhelming. Birth control can make a young adult undergraduate girl sick. Birth control can give a boyfriend the ability to sexually exploit the young adult girl until the relationship will end. Birth control really hurts when the relationship between the young adult girl and the young adult boy will end after they have been using birth control for an extended period.

STD's and High-Risk Behaviors

Our students must understand the dangers of engaging in many types of sexual behaviors that might make them into a candidate for an infection of a sexually transmitted diseases. We will be punished if we offend God with our sexual behaviors. There are many sexual behaviors that make God happy. There are many sexual behaviors that make God angry. People still do not completely know how to regulate their behaviors to protect themselves from an infection of sexually transmitted diseases.

Male promiscuity with others of the same gender (having more than three partners every sixmonth minimum) and trying to impregnate men and can cause anger for God. Women can also believe that God tolerates men and women that receive cash payments to engage in sexual intercourse with numerous male and female partners without the intent to conceive a human life.

God gets violent when He sees these behaviors from men and women currently. Unfortunately, God sometimes attacks people that behave like this in front of Him by infecting them with sexually transmitted diseases. God has a limit to His patience.

God is very hurt that infected boys, girls, men, and women will continue to seek out intimate relationships when they know that they are infected with a sexually transmitted disease or when they have a sexually transmitted disease and have refused to be tested for those diseases.

God's Factory of Human Life

All women should know where human life comes from. They should understand that God creates all human life. How does God create human life? Why does God create human life? Why does God need to see sexual intimacy between a man and a woman to create a new human life? When do we deserve to receive the joy of parenthood?

"God's Factory of Human Life" exists inside of every woman. This is a female reproductive system where God creates a new human life. God creates a new human life in pitch darkness. What God does during a nine-month pregnancy is a mystery. The joy is when God presents the beginning of the newest member of Humanity to the baby's parents after childbirth.

God wants us to be part of the process of the conception of a human life. That is because we are all Part of God. God wants the creation of a new human life to be His response to the loving intimacy between preferably a husband and a wife that seek to achieve parenthood. Participating in the creation of a human life is an honor for all of us that seek to achieve parenthood.

No one has any business whatsoever in obstructing God's efforts to continue to develop a new human life that He has conceived in response to the loving intimacy between a man and a woman. God makes this decision and it is supposed to be final. God has created a new human life inside of a woman and He wants to bring that new human life into the world.

Why would a father and mother want to cause a miscarriage to reject God's offer of achieving parenthood with such a wonderful human life? Our government must give more financial aid to those of us that struggle to fulfill the achievement and the responsibilities of parenthood.

Sexual Activity and God

We must remember that sexual activity is part of our relationship with God. God depends on sexual activity to work with us to maintain our population of children here on this planet. Sexual activity is the way that we show love for God and for our partner. Sexual activity is how we convince God to help us to create a new human life and to help us to show love for the partner that will work with us to achieve parenthood together.

The results of sexual activity can be beautiful. The results of sexual activity can also be painful. We answer to God with our sexual behaviors regardless of what our sexual orientation is. We must understand that all human beings answer to God. That is also especially true when we choose to engage in sexual activity that is related to our sexual orientation.

All of us should go to God for guidance and help to make sure that our sexual activity will not cause us to become infected with a sexually transmitted disease. These diseases exist and we have no treatments or antidotes for them. We must make sure that we are not offending God with our sexual behaviors so that we can continue to live as part of Humanity without being tortured by an STD and/or without dying from an STD.

We must not have the attitude that we can do anything that we want with our sexual behaviors and that God does not matter in anything that we do in our sexual activities. That kind of attitude can infuriate God. Think of God in the background when you are trying to decide to become sexually active.

God, Young Adults, and Parenthood

God wants to prepare our young adults to achieve parenthood. God wants to prepare our young adults to begin a career. God wants our young adults to work toward achieving a family and to work toward working with God and a partner of the opposite gender to bring new life into the world.

Many women have a dream to be a mother. Many men have a dream to be a father. Couples that are engaged to be married dream about achieving parenthood.

What does God do with our young adults to convince them to work with a spouse to achieve parenthood? Why does God do with those adults that do not want to achieve parenthood at all?

God wants to share the happiness of developing human life through His relationships with adults. God wants to fill a quota of new toddlers in our daycare centers and our preschools. God wants our toddlers to bring happiness into our communities. God wants our toddlers and kids to be sources of affection and love for all of those that deal with these beautiful kids.

God does still love those that reject His offers to participate in the process of conception, childbirth, and the development of human life. They are part of His Human Family. He tries hard to tolerate their lifestyles. God is very forgiving of them if they do things that do not agree with God. God wants to know why so many of His human sons and daughters reject parenthood.

Dating and Rape

We can define Date Rape as any type of graphic sexual activity that happens between two individuals who have known each other for less than a month. Men can rape women. Men can rape men. Women can rape women. Women can rape men.

Consensual rape happens when both partners agree to engage in sexual activity after knowing each other for less than thirty days. They agree to sexually violate each other without the intent to conceive a human life for the reason of achieving some type of insulting sexual pleasure.

Involuntary rape is when one member of the persons that person 1 on a date wants to refuse to engage in sexual activity while person 2 on the date wants to force person 1 on the date to engage in sexual activity.

Is an abortion a good option for a woman for a woman that become pregnant by being raped on a date? This scenario rarely happens because God has a very difficult time in trying to conceive a human life with two people that have no relationship and that have no love for each other.

Date Rape is especially a problem in colleges and universities. Young adult women and young adult men can get carried away with each other. They may rape each other consensually or one partner might rape the other partner involuntarily.

God will prosecute men that rape women. Women in colleges and universities should only date men in safe places such as a dorm cafeteria or in a student union building. They should not be together by themselves so that a man can succeed in raping any one of them.

God wants to protect our young adults against the biggest mistake that they can make. They can rape each other without knowing each other and without loving each other.

God and Education Issues God Exists for All Us

It does not matter whether a student is in a public school, is in a private school, or in a religious school. God exists for all our students. Educators must understand that we must give students the freedom and the incentive to pursue their relationship with God no matter what school they attend. A student's academic and social development is dependent on the student's pursuit of a strong recognition of the existence of God in the student's life.

All educators have an obligation to give families the resources to help our students to do the simple things with their relationship with God. We should give all students in kindergarten and in the lower grades the training and the incentive to talk to God through prayer. We must teach all our kids of all religious backgrounds that it is very important to recognize the existence of God in their lives through daily prayer and through daily worship.

We cannot short-change students by encouraging them to ignore God. We cannot encourage students to achieve a detachment from God. We cannot give students the impression that God does not matter to them and that God does not have to exist in their lives. This type of error disrupts the academic and social development of our students. This may lead to problems later as to mental health issues, behavioral issues, and academic development issues.

Public schools must recognize the right of all their students to find a way to reach God by praying according to their individual religious orientation. Public schools cannot tell our students that it is wrong to have thoughts of communicating with God because they are enrolled in a public school and that they are not enrolled in a religious school.

We must recognize the need, the benefits, and the rights of all students in all schools to discover the Existence of God in their lives and to communicate with God through daily prayer.

Who Creates All Life?

Our educators must make it perfectly clear to our students that God is our Supreme Being. That means that God creates all human life and nonhuman life. God give us everything that we need in the form of nonhuman life and naturally produced substances to continue to exist as living human beings in His Universe.

All our children in all our schools must understand that God created them. They must understand they all answer to God. They must understand that God always wants to create human life. Our children must understand that human life is a miracle that comes from God.

Our students must thank God for bringing them into the world by praying to Him daily and by going to Him if we need help and we have no idea how to find help.

God creates all nonhuman life so that we will have food to eat and hundreds of substances to drink. Our students must understand that God creates nonhuman life to make sure that He can maintain and to support all human life. That means that he creates all fruits, vegetables, and livestock so that we can have food to eat. This means that we will not go hungry and die of starvation.

All of Us Answer to God

God creates us and supports our lives in His Universe. Therefore, it is our responsibility to recognize His Existence in our lives as a Loving Force that wants us to succeed as part of His Human Creation. We all have an obligation to recognize our relationship with Him through daily prayer and through and effort to communicate with Him.

God will reward us when we fulfill His will. God will help us to achieve what He wants us to achieve. We have an obligation to God to do what He wants us to do because of the way that He shows love for us by keeping us alive.

God will punish us if we carry out the intent to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. God's relationship with us should always be strong enough to allow God to keep us from hurting ourselves and from hurting others. There are times when some of us want to carry out the intent to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. God and Humanity do not tolerate that.

Our students must understand that God and Humanity will not tolerate a person's intention to carry out the intent to injure oneself and/or to injure others. We must teach our students that they must stand before God in a state of sorrow when He will try to help us to stop from feeling the intent to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others.

God guides us in many ways. We must understand the power of His love that can guide us to successes when we understand that God is a central part of our life. We all must allow God to intervene in our lives when he feels like doing so. Our students must understand that they must take God's intervention in our lives seriously when all of us are recognize that we answer to Him.

Communication Through Prayer

All students in all schools must understand their obligation to God to engage in daily communication with God through prayer whether they are in a public school or in a religious school. Our students must look for guidance and love from Our Supreme Being. Our students must recognize the existence of God in our lives daily through prayer.

God wants our students to talk to Him every day. God wants to share a mutual exchange of love between himself and students daily. God wants to guide students to achieve academic success. God wants our students to achieve a high level of social functioning. God wants to be able to communicate with students through good times and/or through times of crisis.

Students that pray to God must understand that they can rely on the guidance of our Supreme Being to escape pain, suffering, confusion, and failure. Students that pray can understand God when He warns them that they are doing something wrong or when He congratulates them for doing something right.

Prayer helps us to find the love of God in our relationships with others. Prayer helps us to help others to find God in their lives. Our students must understand the power of prayer and their obligation to interact with Our Supreme Being daily to face academic success, success in their relationships, and success in accomplishing their career goals. God wants our students to be there for Him daily through their effort to engage in daily prayer to Him. God wants to love all His students.

We Cannot Promote Agnosticism

Agnosticism is the idea that we can function in our lives while we ignore the Existence of God in our lives and in everything that we do. Agnostics do not care that we are part of God. They do not care that God created us. They do not care that it is our moral obligation to communicate with God through prayer. They do not understand that we all answer to God because He created us and because He sustains our existence.

Educators in public schools have no right to convince students that it is always business as usual without helping their students to be involved in a religion that will help them to build on their relationship with God. Public schools have no right to promote a doctrine of agnosticism to our public-school students because of the Constitution of the United States says something about the Separation of Church and State.

Public schools can devastate our students' lives by making our students believe that they can exist in a state of complete detachment from God. Some of our public-school students do not know that God even exists for us. Too many public-school students do not know anything about how God created Humanity and how it is our moral obligation to answer to God as He is Our Supreme Being.

The consequences of a student's indefinite detachment from God, or a state of agnosticism, can ultimately lead the student to become a destructive and/or a self-destructive criminal that could become so detached from Humanity that he or she might just disappear from God's creation by going into incarceration.

We want to end the constant cycle of incarcerating our graduates from our schools by working with God to be part our students' lives so that they will never have the energy to commit a crime.

God and Your Parents Created You

God wants our young adults to understand that their father and mother shared much love for each other to work with God to create them inside of their mother in God's Factory of Human Life. God wants our young adult students that the creation of each of them was a three-way effort between a mother, a father, and God that involved intimacy, love, and the Power of God to create human life.

Our students must understand that they are part of God. They must understand that they have come from God. They must understand that they exist because of the love that God had for time when God created them inside of His Factory of Human Life.

Students must show gratitude to God because the love of Him, the student's father, and the student's mother worked together to bring that student's life into the world. We should be thankful to God that we should exist in His Universe because of the love of God and of the student's parents.

We must help all our students to know where they were created. They must know that God created them. They must know that God created them out of the loving intimacy that was shared by their mother and father. Our students must understand that these are reasons why all students answer to God. We must answer to God to thank Him for creating us into a human life and for helping us to find love in our life.

Our students must understand that we have come from God and from our parents.

God, Educators, and Good Grades

The main goal for God when He works with educators is to guide students to achieve academic success. That may be tough. How to teachers teach all students how to read, to right, to count, to memorize the alphabet, and to expand their vocabulary?

God works with educators in Kindergarten and in the first and second grades to help them to teach their students how to read and how to understand writing. God helps students to understand how to count. God helps students to understand basic arithmetic computations.

God loves our teachers. God knows that our teachers love their students. God works in the background to give our teachers extra help with our young toddlers that are struggling to become children. God has an individual relationship with each student in a teacher's class. God has an individual relationship with each teacher in every school.

The teachers' goal is to work with God in the background to help students to achieve academic success. God wants teachers to understand how to exercise patience with an assertive attitude that give all students the time that they need to grasp their concepts that they are trying to learn in their lessons.

God works with a teacher in a classroom. God guides a teacher by understanding the aptitude and limitations of each student. God wants all students in a classroom to enjoy the same success. However, students in a classroom achieve different levels of academic understanding over time. It is important for teachers to accept God's support in the background so that he, she, and/or they can have the maximum academic success with the maximum number of students.

Religious Studies for All Students

God wants all students to pursue religious studies. God wants all students to understand the origins of our relationships with God. Our students need to understand the power of prayer. Our students need to understand that we all need to study about the development of God's relationship with Humanity.

All students must learn how to communicate with God by learning how to pray in religious classes or in religious ceremonies. All students must understand that everyone in the world benefits from trying to find God through studying a certain religion. Our students deserve the right to pursue studies that pertain to the individual religion of their family's choice. This is true for public school students as well as private school students.

All students in both public and private schools can benefit from studying a religion and from participating in the ceremonies of a religion. Participating in a religion is the first step that a student takes toward finding a way to communicate with God in his or her life. The process starts with a prayer. The process can continue when our students learn how to respond to the thoughts and words of God.

Students must always try to fulfill the will of God in their lives. Advice from God comes out of the love that He has for us and for the need that He must help us. A student must try to help God when He needs us to help other students. God helps a student and a student helps God by helping fellow students. This happens when students start to find God through religious studying.

Teaching Kids How to Pray

It is so important for young toddlers and young kids to recognize the existence of God in their lives. It is so important for parents to teach young kids about the fact that God loves them. It is so important for parents to help a young son or a young daughter to open a line of communication with God at a very young age.

There are many benefits to teaching young kids how to pray at a very young age. This makes it easier for God to work with the child's teacher to help the child to grasp concepts such as reading and phonics much easier and much quicker. The line of communication between a teacher and a student is much more understandable for the student. A student that prays is very sociable and is less likely to show behavioral problems in school.

The first step in the process of teaching a child how to pray is to ask them to talk to God the way that the prophets taught us to talk to God. The second step is to allow a child or a young adult to believe that he or she can have conversations with God. Students can believe that God can help them with their daily tasks, daily goals, and daily struggles.

We must teach educators to allow our students to have to freedom to believe that they can pursue a relationship with God that allows Him to help our students in many ways. Our teachers must understand that God is part of the classroom that is full of students. God supervises every classroom in the world. God has very strong interest in being a part of how our students succeed in our schools. God wants to be part of the life of every student in the world.

It is very important to elevate the functioning of our students by teaching them to pray and to teach them to recognize that they need to establish a line of communication with God in their lives.

Teaching Right Versus Wrong

God wants our schools and our educators to teach our students the difference between right and wrong. This could mean several things.

A student might misbehave. The student may have broken a rule. He or she would be nine years old. How does an educator discipline a nine-year-old girl for using her cellphone during class? It is very simple to tell the girl to not use her cellphone in class anymore because that is against the rules.

However, another boy might try to become violent and might try to hit a classmate during lunch. Using violence against a fellow student on school property is a very serious violation of school rules. That is the problem. We do not know how to discipline a child that has broken a rule like this without injuring the student.

God is always watching this in the background. God feels bad that the student may have wanted to use violence against another student. One of the best ways to deal with this is to send the student who became violent to a psychological examination. The educator can allow the parents to discipline the child. The can investigate whether the child needs psychiatric treatment or psychotherapy. Students that break rules do not need discipline that injures them. They need discipline that helps them. They should receive a psychiatric evaluation to see what further help they would need to function normally. A child is never too young to be a candidate for psychiatric treatment.

Extra-Help Programs

All students should qualify for psychological counseling if they feel confused or disoriented about the way that others perceive his or her functioning in school. Students get help from God when God tries to send them to a therapist who can help them to understand what they are doing wrong in school. One type of therapist would deal with kids. The other type of therapist would deal with young adults.

Students that misbehave as children need a therapist that can encourage the child to pray to God. The therapist can encourage the child to talk about why it is difficult to responsive to social situations. A therapist can determine what stressors are causing a student to misbehave. A therapist could evaluate whether a young student is a threat to himself and/or a threat to others. The therapist can make a recommendation for the student to be evaluated for psychiatric treatment.

Young-Adult Therapists deal with conflicts that arise in young-adult boys and young-adult girls. The main concern of young-adult therapists is the danger that a young adult might become reckless with his or her sexual behaviors and might try to become pregnant. There would also be a substance-abuse risk with some young adults. There also could be a behavioral disorder in young adults.

We must provide psychotherapy, young adult psychological counseling, psychiatric counseling and treatment, and online academic extra-help programs that would give students a chance to catch up to where he or she is supposed to be by taking online courses and tutoring lessons.

We never want to see any of our students to become a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others. Extra-Help Programs would help us to treat these kids and young adults with dignity and respect so that they would continue to be a constructive part of the academic community.

What Does God's Love Do for Them?

God does not want our young adults to fail in any way. God wants to be an active part of the lives of all our students of all ages and grade levels. God preserves human life. God helps to show our students how to be a loving part of humanity. God shows them love when they succeed in school and in relationships. God shows them love when they begin to prepare for a possible marriage and the beginning of a new career.

God's love helps our students to stay healthy. God's love helps us to show love for others. God's love helps us to participate in the creation of a human life through intimacy with our partner. God love helps us to enjoy academic success not only for ourselves but also for our siblings and our fellow students.

God's love develops students into excellent students into excellent teachers. These are teachers that try hard to love their students and to contribute to their success for the rest of their lives.

God's love helps us to find a partner of the opposite gender that can bring us much joy and happiness if any of us marry such a partner and begin to build a beautiful family with such a partner.

God does everything that He can to make the process of education as successful as it possible could be for all of us. It is God's love that helps us to succeed in our relationships, in our academic studies, and in our careers. God does very many things for us every day of our lives.

What Is God's Discipline?

We all answer to God whether we do things that are constructive or when we break rules and break laws.

We answer to a very forgiving Supreme Being. Making mistakes is part of our human nature. God understands that no one in the universe is perfect. We all ask to be forgiven when we make mistakes.

Do we deserve forgiveness or do we deserve punishment? God has a personal relationship with every Criminal Justice System in the United States. Everybody that works for all the Criminal Justice Systems of the United States answer to God and look to God for advice, counseling, and help in determining the fate of all of those that commit crimes in this country.

God feels that some persons that commit crimes show remorse for what they have done wrong. God senses that such a person might not benefit for discipline that involves a long-term incarceration. God might advise the Criminal Justice System to release the suspect with a warning that he or she might not get off that easy the second time around.

God might sense a falsified remorse in a repeat offender. God might lose His patience with such a suspect. God might recommend incarceration and prosecution for a suspect that cannot learn his or her lessons about how not to commit a crime.

God creates and manages everything that must do with the Criminal Justice System. God does not want to incarcerate His sons and daughters. God wants all His sons and daughters to live freely throughout His creation. The goal is to someday end incarcerations and to replace this discipline with a discipline that is more humane.

God and Sexual Abuse

Sexual abuse is one person's effort to injure another person by a malicious manipulation of the person's reproductive system. Sexual abuse hurts because there is no chance for a pregnancy. Rape is usually involved. Under aged rape is sometimes involved. The sexual contact between the molester and the victim is involuntary.

God considers sexual abuse to be a disgraceful way of injuring another human being. This is especially true if the victim of the sexual abuse is a minor. God feels sympathy and sorrow when he sees the way that rapists and sex offenders attack and hurt their victims.

There are times when the sexual abuse is mutually voluntary between two students that do not know any better. Sometimes it involves a husband that repeatedly wants to have a sexual experience with a wife that no longer wants to become pregnant.

There are times when teenage girls get carried away with their raging hormones and ask a boyfriend or a male student to sexually abuse them.

God does not tolerate sexual abuse. Individuals who think that they can escape prosecution and imprisonment for carrying our sexual abuse assaults do not understand God's anger when He sees what these sex offenders can do to injure Humanity. Our students must understand God and sexual abuse.

When a Student Must Go to God

There are smart students out there that know how to approach God for help in dealing with their problems. These students have developed an advanced relationship with God throughout their lives. There may be times when we do not know where to go to get advice and help in dealing with our problems. It is a very lonely feeling when something bad is happening to us and we have no one that can listen to our grief about what is happening to us.

A student might go to a church or to some other place like a lake or a pond to just sit down and to try to get help from God. The conversation between the student and the God could just happen. It might last for a few minutes. It might last for a longer period.

A student must decide what he or she will do with what he or she believes has come from God to be advice. The student will then go home or to some other place. The student might try to do what he or she believes was God's advice. Then he or she must face the consequences of what he or she is trying to accomplish by trying to do what he or she believes is what God wants him or her to do.

Anything might go right when we confront our relationship with God. Anything can go wrong when we must confront our relationship with God. We can try to implement God's advice and hope for the best and prepare for the worst.

Students can try to do this. However, no one talks about how this happens. No one talks about how our relationship with God can help us to with our problems by giving us advice about what we can do with our lives. No one understands that God is always available to help students that are in severe jeopardy.

A student must go to God for help when he or she feels that it would be the best option to get advice and counseling from God. Those of us that do this hope that it will save us and that it will not bury us.

Working to Help Others

God expects us to help others when He asks us to help others. We receive that kind of request from God when we are a student, when we graduate, when we have a family, and when we build a career.

Working with God to help others is a very productive way to respond to God and to work with God to improve the atmosphere of the community in which we live. We want to give something back to God for all that He has done for us by making the community a better place to live for all our brothers and sisters. We really want to help others when we seek help from God.

We want to feel the presence of God in our community. We want to do things to help bring our neighbors and fellow students to have a better relationship with God. We want to help our fellow students to understand that pursuing the love of God can make their lives much more enjoyable and much more productive.

The greatest satisfaction that can come out of our personal relationship with God is being able to successfully make a positive difference in the life of a fellow student and a fellow student's family. We have to bring the Power of God into the lives of our fellow students in order to help them.

God and Peer Pressure Good Versus Bad Peer Pressure

God wants our young adults in our schools to understand a very basic concept. Good peer pressure encourages our students to do things to help themselves and to do things to help and to love others. Bad peer pressure encourages us to do things to injure ourselves and/or to injure others. God always tries to encourage students to be sensible and to follow the lessons of good peer pressure and to reject bad peer pressure.

God watches over all our kids. God knows that our kids and young adults face unprecedented bad peer pressure that encourages them to use illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco, and/or firearms. God is devastated when His young adults resort to using dope because they succumb to the scam or con job of negative peer pressure that encourages them to begin to destroy themselves by becoming substance abusers.

The fortunate kids face peer pressure that encourages them to stay away from illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco and/or firearms. These are intelligent kids and young adults that knot that they must answer to God. They know that they must maintain a healthy relationship with God by doing good things for their family, their school, and their community. These kids and young adults know that they must turn away any offer to do dope on the streets of their community.

Kids that want to do what bad peer pressure wants them to do need psychiatric medical treatment and they also need psychotherapy to help them to understand what they have done wrong and what they are thinking of doing wrong. Our kids and young adults must understand that they answer to God when they must tell the difference between good peer pressure and bad peer pressure.

When to Reject Bad Peer Pressure

God wants our students, children, and young adults to reject any peer pressure that encourages them to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others.

Any peer group that wants to encourage our children and young adults to use alcohol is a very bad influence upon our students. Our students should know better than to think that they need to drink alcohol because all other students do it. Our kids and young adults need to understand that rejecting a peer group that encourages them to drink alcohol is the best thing that they can do for themselves when they face that kind of malicious peer pressure.

Peer groups that encourage our young adults to use illegal drugs deserve incarceration. Our students should have training to allow them to make the right decisions when it comes to completely rejecting any offer or any pressure to use illegal drugs. Our kids must understand that God does not tolerate any situation when a young adult will agree to start using dope. God does not tolerate any peer group that continues to be successful in turning our young adults into career substance abusers.

Our students should understand one basic concept. Use a gun and you are done. Our students have no use of a weapon. Once you use the weapon, you are finished. Young face indefinite incarceration. Our young adults should reject any peer group that encourages them to use weapons.

Rejecting Pressure to Do Hurtful Things

Some peer groups might want us to do hurtful things. They may ask us to break the law. They may ask us to injure others with violence. They may ask us to deal drugs for them. They may ask us to work off the books.

Our kids and young adults should reject any peer pressure that expects them to intentionally injure other people. God in infuriated when He sees a young adult that wants to carry out a request to injure another young adult or another person. There is no excuse for this kind of situation. Peer groups cannot pressure our kids and young adults to inflict physical and emotional injuries upon others. God does not allow this kind of malicious peer pressure to continue to happen.

Our kids and young adults must reject peer pressure that expects them to commit a crime. The crime could be anything from drug trafficking and money laundering to working off the books. Our kids and young adults should understand that these types of activities represent crimes. Our kids and young adults must understand that God does not tolerate any effort from any child or any young adult to commit these types of crimes. We should help our students to understand that they cannot find a career in dealing drugs or in setting up an off the books business.

Threatening to do harmful things to hurt others is also not acceptable. God wants our kids and young adults to love the members of their families. God wants them to bring happiness and joy to the members of the community in which they live. God wants our kids and young adults to reject any pressure to hurt the community in which they live. God does not want them to have the intent to hurt themselves. Our kids and young adults must ask for God's help to reject these types of malicious peer pressures.

What Is Negative Peer Pressure?

There are some kids and young adults that feel that they have something to gain by hurting themselves and/or by hurting others. These individuals want to convince other kids and young adults that they have much to gain by preparing to hurt themselves and to hurt others to make a career for themselves. They sometimes want to recruit kids and young adults to help them to help them to fill job openings in their off the books companies.

All kids and young adults hurt themselves by working off the books for anyone. They break the law by trying to conceal their income from the Internal Revenue Service. They do not want the authorities to know that they have a business or a company. They do not want to declare their full revenue even if the government knows that the government exists.

Organized crime often operates these off the books businesses and companies. They always want to recruit kids and young adults to work for them off the books. Some peer groups put pressure on kids and young adults to break federal laws by working off the books for these types of companies. Some kids and young adults do not know any better than to work off the books.

Our kids and young adults cannot offend God by working off the books for anyone. This is especially true if these jobs are related to drug trafficking and money laundering. God wants to help the government to destroy these companies every day. God cannot stop feeling pain when His kids and young adults work for these companies and abuse alcohol, tobacco, illegal drugs, and/or firearms.

What Is Positive Peer Pressure?

Positive peer pressure encourages students to pursue a healthy and productive relationship with God. Students learn how to respond to God's requests to help others as well as requests that students should keep from injuring themselves.

Positive peer groups are a productive part of the student body of a school. Students of positive peer groups try to be successful students. They try to bring joy to their families and to their educators. They pursue a strong relationship with God through prayer and the belief that God can communicate with us under any circumstances. They engage in productive projects for their school that involve school assignments and school activities.

Positive peer pressure encourages kids and young adults to help themselves and to help others. Positive peer pressure helps our students to make a difference in the lives of those of us that are less fortunate than everyone else.

Positive peer pressure means that students work with each other to attempt to make their schools and their communities better places to function for each other and for the Existence of God. God guides the development of peer groups that try to pressure or students to do good things for their school and for the community. God wants to recognize students that engage in attempting to be a positive peer force in their communities as heroes for their schools and for their communities.

Positive peer pressure is a constructive force that guides our students to work together with God to make a difference in all our schools. God sponsors and promotes positive peer pressure so that our students and our community will benefit from the beauty that can be of our students.

God, Peer Groups, and Discipline

God does not tolerate nonsense, self-destructive behaviors, and/or destructive behaviors by the members of peer groups. God does not want to see a member of a peer group that shows the intent to hurt himself or herself and/or anyone else within the peer group or outside the peer group. God takes a person's intention to hurt himself, herself, and/or others very seriously.

God must make decisions about certain peer groups in our schools. God can love the peer groups whose members pray to Him and try to be good students and constructive students. God can also feel anger, frustration, and suffering when He sees peer groups in our schools that encourage its members to hurt themselves with alcohol, illegal drugs, and tobacco.

It comes to a point when God must decide which peer groups will continue to survive in a group will have to cease to exist. There is a limit to what God will tolerate in our high schools and our colleges and universities. God does not send His kids to be encouraged to hurt himself or herself and/or others. God wants our schools to be a positive social experience and to be a positive learning experience.

Any student that persistently shows the intent to commit a crime, that shows the intent to hurt himself or herself, and/or that show the intent to hurt others must be removed from the school. Peers that encourage fellow peers to hurt themselves and to hurt others must be removed from the school. Students that fail to respond to discipline must be removed from the school.

Peer Groups Answer to God

God does not want to hurt members of peer groups. God does not want to inflict suffering upon any members of any peer groups. God wants the members of peer groups of any school to detect that God is angry over the way that they are behaving in destructive and self-destructive manners. God wants to help confused students in high schools and in colleges to come to their senses. God wants them to end their efforts to attempt to hurt themselves and to hurt others. God wants them to stop expressing the intention to hurt themselves and to hurt others.

God has an individual relationship with each member of every peer group. These students might not notice the presence of God in their lives. However, God loves all of them and wants to communicate with them regardless of what they have done wrong in a school. God want to help them to avoid self-destruction. God wants them to understand the consequences that await them if they do not stop showing the intent to hurt themselves and to hurt others.

God can communicate with the members of peer groups even if they do not pray every day. God wants them to answer to Him because He does not want them to fail in school. God does not want them to graduate from school only to pursue a career as an off the books business man or a drug kingpin. God's intent is to intervene in the lives of all our children and young adults to save their lives and to help them to achieve success in their family lives and their careers after graduation.

All students answer to God. All students must respond to the love of God. Students must also respond to the God's complaints about our behaviors and intentions to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. Our students will achieve success if we do what he wants us to do. Our students will fail if they decline to do what God wants them to do.

God and Offensive Sexual Behaviors

God does not like to see young adults that sexually abuse each other in a dorm on a college campus. God does not like to see a young adult boy and a young adult girl that are students in a high school trying to have sexual activity before graduation.

Sexual activity in dorms, in fraternity houses, and in sorority houses infuriate God. Young adults that abuse birth control in grammar schools, middle schools, high schools, and in colleges make God angry.

Promiscuous sexual behaviors on the part of students in dorms and on campus make God sick. The same holds true for promiscuous heterosexual and homosexual young adult activity in a high school.

God wants students to learn the truth about the reality of under aged sexual activity and how these behaviors injure God, the students' relationships with God, and the students themselves.

There is no undergraduate girl in a grammar school, a middle school, a high school, or in a college or university that deserves sexual exploitation and sexual abuse before graduation from high school or before graduating from college.

Peer groups cannot encourage undergraduate student to hurt each other with sexual behaviors that represent exploitation, rape, molestation, and sexual abuse for both partners in the sexual activity. God does not endorse any peer group that encourages undergraduates to engage in sexual activity.

Alcoholism in College Must End

Practically every peer group on every college campus in the world encourages their members to become alcoholics. These peer groups make it a habit to require members of peer groups to abuse alcohol. Our schools should not be programmed to tolerate courses in dorms that educate students about how to achieve alcoholism before graduation from high school or before graduation from college.

God does not know why undergraduate students have a fascination with drinking alcoholic beverages. Maybe they drink alcohol because they need to be accepted into their prospective peer groups. Maybe they just want to evolve into a substance abuser. Maybe they do not know any better that drink something that is simply bad for them and that is bad for their overall health.

Colleges cannot just allow undergraduate to get high on drugs and to get drunk on alcohol in dorms and at parties both on campus and off campus. Alcoholic students have severe problems in preparing for their exams and in completing their assignments. They also have problems in being part of the social society of the campus community. They take their ability to understand what they need to learn for granted.

Maybe we should encourage our young adult students in high schools and in colleges to be kind to their bodies and to their health by encouraging them to drink soft drinks like fountain soda. It is much safer and more advisable to drink fountain soda or soda that is packaged in a bottle or in a can rather that the destructive substance of alcohol that causes so much harm for students' health and medical conditions.

We must encourage peer groups that they should reject the use of alcohol because of the way that it leads to substance abuse and to alcoholism in our schools and after graduation.

God and Constructive Peer Pressure

God welcomes students that develop constructive peer pressure for our students. Constructive peer pressure encourages our students to drink soft drinks instead of alcoholic beverages. Constructive peer pressure allows a couple on a college campus to be patient and to delay sexual activity until it is absolutely the right time to go ahead with sexual intimacy. Constructive peer pressure encourages students to go to God for help when they feel that they have exhausted their options to solve their problems.

God encourages students to be constructive in the way that they talk to each other about their sexual intentions both as undergraduates and as graduates. God wants constructive peer pressure to help undergraduate students in college to delay sexual activity until after graduation. God wants all boyfriend and girlfriend relationships to be monogamous and to be plutonic with no real dangerous and destructive sexual activity until the boyfriend and the girlfriend graduate from college and decide to get married and to function in a career.

Constructive peer pressure helps us to understand that a boyfriend that is in a relationship with a girlfriend answers to God. God wants to guide a boyfriend through His personal relationship with the boyfriend and through constructive peer pressure that will help the boyfriend to make the right decisions about their relationship as undergraduates and as graduates.

Achieving a Career and Parenthood Achieving Parenthood for God

One of the main objectives of having a relationship with God is to achieve parenthood with a partner of the opposite gender. God wants us to work with Him to help Him to create and to develop new human lives that He can bring into Humanity.

It is our obligation to God to work with a spouse to develop human life for Him in our lives. That commitment has always been part of our relationship with God. God always expects us to help Him to fulfill His purpose to exist by accepting the beauty of bring a new human life into the world and by developing that human life for the rest of our lives.

God's love helps us to understand how to develop a baby into a toddler that can talk and that can function in other ways. First-time parents need to work with God to take an infant that has no ability to function in any way and to turn the baby into a functioning toddler.

We do not know how God develops a baby into a toddler. We do not know how God develops a toddler into a child. What we need to know as parents is that we are part of the way that God works to develop pour newborn child into higher functioning stages of a human life.

We feel the love of God when we take care of a baby. The father and mother have a constructive reason to work together in a marriage when they see how they must work together with God to develop a newborn precious human life. Their love for each other grows as they feel the elevation of their child's love for them and the elevation of God's love for them when they begin to progress to develop the human life that God has given to them.

God Guides Us to a Career

Part of achieving parenthood is developing a way to achieve a career. God works with us to achieve the educations and the skills that we will need to function in our careers. Achieving a career and parenthood are both part of the destiny that God has established for us after we were born. God is thrilled when we have achieved our destiny by establishing a career and by achieving parenthood with our spouse of the opposite gender.

God guides us in our career. God guides us through the problems. God guides us through the successes. God guides us through the failures. God guides us when something goes wrong. God helps us to fix what ever has gone wrong at work.

We answer to God when we are in our job. We must do what our supervisor wants us to do at work. We must do what God expects us to do at work. Working with God and with our supervisors at work will help us to achieve success at work.

God guides us to find a new job when we lose our job by no fault of our own. It is a tragedy that is hurting so many millions of families every year that the family will lose the main source of income. God does His best to help us to recover when the tragedy of losing our job happens to us under circumstances that we cannot reach.

God Helps Us with Stress

It is so easy for any of us to graduate from college and to start a new job in a state of panic. Stress is an illness that we have when we are overwhelmed by a situation or task that is beyond what we can achieve.

God helps us so that our panic and anxiety will either gradually or rapidly end. God helps us to concentrate in how to learn how to work in a new job without fearing for our lives. God helps us to feel more comfortable with our work environment and with our coworkers over time.

We all face anxiety at work. We all face problems at work. Many things can go wrong at work. This is especially true when we are in a first job after graduation from college.

We must understand that we answer to God at work. We must understand that God is our Best Friend at work. God can help you to relax as you conquer stress and problems in your job. This is especially true if you are facing unjustifiable harassment and intimidation from your coworkers and/or from your supervisors. God helps us to have no tolerance for having to function in a workplace that exists in a state of conflict and intimidation against its employees.

God tries to find a peaceful place for us to work after we graduate from college. There are many humane jobs out there. However, many college graduates face a tight job market. That means that many of us can only accept a job that does not require a college degree for its salary and its job requirements. That might cause stress and conflict at work.

Always pray to God so that you will be able to function at work even if you face conflict, stress, and possibly intimidation. God will do everything that He can to get your through the problems that you will be facing.

Does Birth Control Hurt a Woman?

We have never seen a study about whether a woman feels pain and suffering by the long-term use of birth control accompanied by the long-term series of sexual activities with a male partner.

Trying to become pregnant and preventing God from creating a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life repeatedly has its consequences. What will happen is that the relationship may just end. God could cause the couple to separate from one another.

There is no joy in preventing a pregnancy during sexual activity. A woman does not gain anything out of trying to get pregnant and trying to refuse to get pregnant at the same time. Does she feel pain if she fails to get pregnant every time that she tries to have sexual intimacy with a partner?

The biology of a woman's reproductive system can only tolerate so much abuse before protected sexual activity will start to cause the woman who is using birth control pain within her reproductive system. Repeated efforts to engage in sexual intimacy while using birth control can cause serious damage to a woman's internal reproductive organs.

What does a woman gain after sexual intimacy that does not produce a pregnancy? Why would a recent college graduate abuse birth control rather than to welcome the existence of a new human life into his or her life? Maybe sexual activity feels good. You have to think about your motives.

The Crowning Glory of Loving God

There comes a time in the relationship between a husband and a wife where God rewards them for sharing loving intimacy for each other. God creates a new human life in His "Factory of Human Life" inside of the wife's body. They achieve a pregnancy. They will soon be responsible for developing a new human life which God has created inside of a woman's body for the rest of their lives.

It is the strong love that a husband and wife have for each other and the love that the husband and wife have for God that generates the energy that is so strong that it allows God to create a new human life.

Striving to achieve parenthood is part of our relationship with God. We are responsible for providing God with the opportunity to bring new human lives into the world. We are responsible for bring new human lives into the world out of our love for God. We want God's Human Family to benefit from the loving relationship that exists between a husband and wife when their children make the world a better place.

We all benefit from all births that happen all over the world at every minute of every day. We bring joy and happiness to the members of our community when we are successful in showcasing the kind of love that we have for our spouse that has resulted in the creation in a new child that is a new part of our community.

The emergence of new human lives in a community is a source of love and happiness that the community has for God and that God has for the community. The community lives to support and to love its babies, toddlers, and children. Every community in the world thanks God every day for bringing His children into the world with the parents of the children.

Hearing a Baby's Thoughts

God helps parents to understand a baby's thoughts. God wants parents to understand a baby's needs and desires. God wants parents to understand why a baby cries. God want parents to understand what makes a baby happy. God wants to help parents to understand how to share love with a baby.

God can begin to develop a baby when the baby begins to feel the love of his or her parents, siblings, and loved ones. God helps us to understand that a baby needs to feel the love of his or her parents every day to continue to develop into a toddler that can talk and that can do the simple things that babies can do.

Understanding a new human life is what God does best. God wants to share what He knows about the development of a new human life with the parents of a newborn human being. Sometimes, parents will hear God's thoughts when He tries to guide them. Sometimes, parents will hear a baby's thoughts as the infant begins to prepare to achieve the skills of a toddler. There are times when the baby's siblings will hear the baby's thoughts. God will ask the siblings to help the baby at certain times.

Babies start to understand how his or her parents and others try to communicate with him or her rapidly over a period. God works to help a baby to understand what people are saying to him or her and to respond to love and affection by showing others his or her happiness.

Conclusion Our Young Adults Are Part of God

We all are part of God. We all answer to God. We all must love God to function as human beings in His Universe.

Our young adults are in trouble all over the world. Many of them believe that they can exist without answering to God. They think that they can function without understanding that God is a part of everything that we do. Young adults must understand that God rewards us for doing good things. Young adults must understand that we must ask God to forgive us when we have done something to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others.

Trying to exist without recognizing our daily relationship with God can cause us to gradually disintegrate. Our young adults must realize that daily prayer and the recognition of the existence of God in our lives will help us to succeed in our relationships, in our careers, and in our roles as part of society. Our young adults can receive God's communications to encourage them to do good things. God can also send them communications to warn them that they will be punished if they do a bad thing.

Young adults must understand that their sexuality is part of their relationship with God. Honoring God with your sexuality means that you have achieved parenthood with a loving and caring spouse. Disgracing God with your sexuality means that you have been trying to achieve sexual activity without the intent to conceive and without the intent to achieve parenthood.

God loves our young adults. However, our educators must warn them that if they pursue sexual activity for any purpose other than to conceive a human life that they may face punishment for it.

God Grooms Us for Parenthood

A successful relationship with God helps a young adult to prepare to respond to the requirements of parenthood. God helps a young adult to prepare for a career that he or she can use with a partner of the opposite gender to fund a marriage and a family of children. God wants to help young adults to find the person that will be the best fit for them in a marriage.

God wants to be a part of all our lives. God is very hurt when He cannot conceive a human life with a young adult that has chosen to refuse to pursue parenthood. God sometimes thinks that the situation between Him and these types of young adults is so bad that they try to achieve a total detachment from God. That means that they walk around and try to function without understanding that we all answer to One Supreme Being and that we need to have an attachment to God to continue to exist as living human beings.

Nevertheless, God has plenty of other candidates that have achieved an attachment to Him that would be more than happy to work with Him to achieve the joy of parenthood. God can find these types of millions of young adults in thousands of our schools all the time. God can rely on young adults that dream about parenthood to give him infinite numbers of chances to bring His happiness into the world in the form of new human life. Young adults that want to work with God to prepare for parenthood honor God and He rewards them with happiness in the future.

We Can't Encourage Kids to Ignore God

Some schools think that students can continue to exist without any understanding that God must exist in their lives. That means that kids and young adults do not pray to God. It means that young adults do not recognize that they must answer to God. It means that young adults can ignore their obligations to God to attempt to achieve parenthood. Schools that allow kids to ignore God cause huge problems for Humanity and for God.

God expects all kids and young adults to pray to him at least once a day. Why do public school students believe that it is not necessary to recognize the existence of God in their school and in their lives at the beginning of every school day? Religious school students, however, get the opportunity to talk to God and to recognize His Existence in their lives at the beginning of ever school day.

Are we saying that public school kids are not allowed to face encouragement to connect to God through prayer at the beginning of every school day? What makes a public-school student that much different than a religious school student if a public school does not allow prayer and a religious school does allow prayer? We have two ends of the stick here. Which one is right and which one is wrong?

It is completely illegal to groom public school students to ignore the God that exists in their lives. It is an insult to humanity to allow public school students to believe that they do not need to pray to God, that they do not need to learn about God, and/or that they can exist in their lives without answering to God as the Supreme Being that created us and that maintains us in existence.

Our schools must understand that one view of prayer in our schools is right and one view of prayer in our schools. is wrong. We must give all students in public schools and all students in private schools have equal access to God through prayer and religious training. Educators have no right to help any student to ignore God in their lives.

God and Heterosexual Activities

Heterosexual sexual activities are acts of intimacy between a man and a woman that are intended to work with God to create a human life. That is the sole purpose of heterosexual sexual activity.

A man can hurt a woman by asking her to use birth control. He can try to get her pregnant and he can try to stop her from getting pregnant at the same time. This might confuse a woman who loses a chance to become pregnant every time that she engages in sexual activity.

What is the purpose of engaging in heterosexual sexual activity if neither the man nor the woman want to bring a new human life into the world? Some couples find pleasure in sexual activity that is apart from producing a pregnancy. Maybe sexual activity helps to relieve stress and tension. Maybe it helps to relieve sexual anxiety. Maybe the use of birth control during intimacy is the best option for both the man and the woman in the relationship.

However, we all must remember that God plays a significant role in our ability to perform in heterosexual sexual activities. He wants to see the motivation behind heterosexual sexual activity to be for the couple to work with Him to create a human life. God could end the couple's relationship if he persistently sees the abuse of birth control and repeated rejections of chances to become pregnant.

Young Adults and High-Risk Sexual Behaviors

Educators have an obligation to God to make sure that our young adults fully understand their capacity to become infected with sexually transmitted diseases such as HIV. Our educators must warn students that nature and God have created these sexually transmitted diseases to punish whoever God wants to hurt when He sees sexual behaviors that offend Him.

We must explain what sexually transmitted diseases are to our young adults. We must help them to understand the way that they must behave to be a candidate to become infected with a STD. We must warn them that God is very angry at the way that young adults and adults are behaving with their sexuality. We must try to convince our young adults that are currently free of an infection of a sexually transmitted diseases how to behave in front of God to avoid ever being infected with a STD.

What makes God angry about our sexual behaviors? Our young adults can engage in heterosexual sexual activity without the intent to produce a pregnancy. Our young adult couples can abuse birth control repeatedly. Our young adults can use alcohol and recreational drugs concurrently with a sexual partner. A young adult can be promiscuous by having more than three sexual partners in every six-month period. A man that will try to impregnate a man. A woman that will try to impregnate a woman. A man that believes that he can impregnate a man and can impregnate a woman. A woman that believes that she can become pregnant with a man that can get a woman pregnant.

Our educators must work with God to try to save the lives of millions of our young adults. Educating them the right way about the role that God plays within our sexuality and within our sexual orientation is a good place to start. God loves our young adults. However, if God sees a young adult or an adult that persistently tries to impregnate a member of the same gender with no intent to achieve parenthood, He does not know whether such a person is still welcome to be alive on His planet.

Our Young Adults Must Go to God

Young adults that understand that God loves all of us know that they always have the option of going to God with their problems. They understand that we have a forgiving God that is always there to help us to move in the right direction in our lives. God is a problem-solver for our young adults. God can do so much to help them if our young adults know that He exists.

God wants to talk to us about our problems. God wants to negotiate with us about forgiveness after we have infuriated Him or after we have failed Him. God can be a young adult's best friend. God can save the life of all our young adults. God can work with young adults to help Him to save other person's lives as well.

God watches over all our children and watches over our young adults every moment of the day. God tries to keep them safe. He tries to keep them from facing pain and suffering. God tries to stop our children and young adults from committing crimes and breaking rules in their schools.

God guides our kids and young adults to get the help that they so desperately need in their time of crisis. Sometimes, God will just tell them to go to a parent or a guardian with their problems. Sometimes, they must go to a law enforcement officer. There are other times when they would have to go to a special doctor, like a psychiatrist and/or a psychotherapist. God is there for our young adults to help them to go where they have to go to get the help that they need.

Young Adults and God's Discipline

God will play a constructive role in the lives of all His young adults. He has silent ways of warning our kids and young adults that they will face penalties if they continue to offend Him in a disrespectful manner.

Initially, God's discipline is a warning. It is a soft voice that warns our kids and young adults that they are trying to do something that is wrong. God may tell them that they have done something wrong.

God may tell them plainly and clearly that if they continue to behave in a certain manner that they will face a painful discipline. Too many of our young adults do not want to understand the role that God tries to play in their lives when He tells them to stop doing something wrong or we will punish you for what you are doing.

Stubborn children and young adults do not care about the way that they damage their relationship with God by persistently breaking the rules and by persistently breaking the law. The situation with these types of kids and young adults ends when educators, parents, and possibly law enforcement officers must explain that the kids and young adults have been doing thing that are unacceptable. They will tell the kids and young adults that they must face consequences for what they have done wrong.

Consequences for breaking the rules could be suspension, arrest, expulsion, being committed into a substance abuse rehabilitation center, and/or being committed into a psychiatric facility. We must work with God to stop these horrible things from continuing to happen to our students. We must bring God's discipline into our young adult's lives so that we will have the maximum chance of saving them from self-destruction.

Young Adults Discover Destiny

It is a beautiful event in the life of a young adult when he or she discovers God plan for him or her. Our young adults will understand what God wants them to do with their lives. That includes their education, their marriage, how many children that he or she might have, and/or what college he or she might go to.

We discover our destiny as young adults. We are supposed to do everything that God wants us to do to achieve our destiny. We commit ourselves to help God and Humanity by agreeing to work with God to achieve our destiny. We want to serve God by making a positive difference in the lives of all our brothers and sisters from all over the world.

We want to experience the Love of God throughout our lives by caring for our family members, our children, and by caring for Humanity. God's Love for us helps us to recover from tragedies and from problems with our relationships with others.

Young adults are thrilled when they begin to pursue the training that they will need to achieve that goals and the status that God wants them to achieve. They know that God would want them to achieve parenthood and marriage to a partner of the opposite gender. They know that God will love them for the rest of their lives as long as we are sorry and as long as we do not make Him angry.